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MEMORANDUM

TO: Agency Members and Designees
FROM: Terry Martino, Executive Direct
DATE: January 5, 2017
RE: Regulatory Programs Committee Agenda

(1)

()

()

Deputy Director of Regulatory Programs Report (R. Weber)

Approval of Draft Committee Minutes for November 2016

Project (A. Ziemann, T. Fravor) Lyme Timber Company
P2016-0186 Town of Black Brook, Clinton County
Rural Use Land Use Area

JURISDICTIONAL PREDICATES: § 809 of the Adirondack Park Agency Act and
NYCRR Part 573.7

PROJECT STATUS/TIME CLOCK:

Completion Date: 10/10/2016

Public Comment Period Expired: 11/17/2016

60 Day Clock: 1/16/2017 (By Extension Agreement)
90 Day Clock: 2/15/2017 (By Extension Agreement)
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DESCRIPTION OF THE PROJECT: Timber harvest on a 295 acre portion of
Lyme's 16,898 acre Black Brook tract, consisting of a variety of silvicultural
treatments.

ISSUES AND DISCUSSIONS: Review of potential off-site aesthetic impacts.
RECOMMENDATION: Approve with conditions

EPS: A. Ziemann, T. Fravor ATTORNEY: S. Brewer

RASS: A. Ziemann, M. Rooks ECONOMIC SERVICES: n/a
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(4) Old Business

(6) New Business
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Committee Members
Art Lussi, Chair
John Ernst

Barbara Rice

Dan Wilt

Sandi Allen, DOS




